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FIRST AMENDMENT FOR THE AGREEMENT FOR OWNER’S

REPRESENTATIVE FOR HURRICANE IAN REPAIRS III 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT OF THE AGREEMENT FOR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE 

FOR HURRICANE IAN REPAIRS III, is made by and between the Lee County Board of County 

Commissioners, a political subdivision of the State of Florida ("County") and Anser Advisory 

Consulting, LLC (“Vendor”), collectively, the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the County entered into an Agreement for the purchase of owner’s 

representative services, through Solicitation RFP230311BJB, with Vendor on the 17th day of 

August, 2023 (“Agreement”); and, 

WHEREAS, after the execution of the Agreement, it was discovered that, as a result of a 

mathematical error, the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit . Fee Schedule of the

agreement was erroneously listed as $1,459,410.00; and,

WHEREAS, the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit . Fee Schedule of the

agreement should have been $1,481,070.00; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to modify the Exhibit . Fee Schedule, pursuant to Article

XVI. Miscellaneous of the Agreement, to correct the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit

. Fee Schedule of the agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING AND THE MUTUAL 

COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  

1. The Parties agree that the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit . Fee Schedule

of the agreement shall be superseded to read: $1,481,070.00.

[Remainder of the page left intentionally blank.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this First Amendment of the Agreement has been 

signed and sealed, in duplicate, by the respective parties hereto.

DATED __________________________ by the Lee County Board of County Commissioners.

COUNTY: LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY:
Mary G. Tucker

Director of Procurement Management, on 
behalf of the Board of County 
Commissioners

APPROVED as to Form for the Reliance of 
Lee County Only

BY:
County Attorney's Office

DATED this _______ day of ______________, 2023 by Anser Advisory Consulting, LLC.

ATTEST: BY:
Authorized Signature

(Witness) Authorized Signature Printed Name

______________________________
Authorized Signature Title

CORPORATE SEAL:

Adam Shaw

Chief Delivery Officer

Y:
Authorized Signature

16th October

(Wit )
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ITEM 37.
Procurement Management - Consent

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

DATE: November 7, 2023
DEPARTMENT: Procurement Management
REQUESTER: Mary Tucker
TITLE: Approve Contract Amendment for Owner's Representative for Hurricane Ian Repairs - Anser Advisory

I. MOTION REQUESTED
A) Approve Amendment No. 1 with Anser Advisory Consulting, LLC, under Solicitation No. RFP230311BJB, Owner’s Representative for
Hurricane Ian Repairs III, to correct the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit C. Fee Schedule of the agreement from $1,459,410.00
to $1,481,070.00, as provided in Amendment 1.

B) Authorize the County Manager or designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners.

II. ITEM SUMMARY
Approves a contract amendment with Anser Advisory Consulting, LLC, under the solicitation for Owners Representative for Hurricane Ian
Repairs III, to correct the “Total Contract Price” listed in the Exhibit C. Fee Schedule of the agreement from $1,459,410.00 to
$1,481,070.00.

III. BACKGROUND AND IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION

A) Board Action and Other History
On August 15, 2023, the Board of County Commissioners awarded RFP230311BJB, Owner’s Representative for
Hurricane Ian Repairs III, to Anser Advisory Consulting, LLC to provide owner’s representative services. The original term
of the contract was for 548 calendar days, with final completion to occur on February 23, 2025.

B) Policy Issues

C) BoCC Goals

D) Analysis

E) Options

IV. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

A) Current year dollar amount of item: $1,481,070
B) Is this item approved in the current budget? Yes
C) Is this a revenue or expense item? Expense
D) Is this Discretionary or Mandatory? Discretionary 
E) Will this item impact future budgets?

If yes, please include reasons in III(D) above. Yes

F) Fund: FEMA Disaster Relief Fund
Program: Major Maintenance Program
Project: Ian Disaster Recovery Project
Account Strings: 11134800100 

G) Fund Type? Other: FEMA Disaster Relief Fund
H) Comments:

V. RECOMMENDATION
Approve 

VI. TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION
It will take approximately eighteen (18) months to complete the project.

VII. FOLLOW UP
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ITEM 3.
FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION AND MANAGEMENT

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

DATE: August 15, 2023
DEPARTMENT: Facilities Construction and Management
REQUESTER: Ehab Guirguis
TITLE: Award Contract for Owner's Representative for Hurricane Ian Repairs - Anser Advisory

I. MOTION REQUESTED
A) Award Request for Proposal No.RFP230311BJB, Owner’s Representative for Hurricane Ian Repairs III to Anser Advisory, LLC., for
owner representative services, in the amount of $1,459,410.00

B) Authorize the Chair to execute the contract documents on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners.

II. ITEM SUMMARY
Awards a contract to Anser Advisory, LLC. for owner representative services in the amount of $1,459,410.00. Multiple Lee County
properties suffered significant damage as a result of Hurricane Ian. Currently, the County is making every effort to restore those
properties to their pre-hurricane condition. The consultant will provide management and construction administration services for a portion
of the damaged properties. This portion of the project will be funded through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA)
Disaster Relief Fund. The list of locations being served by this vendor is attached as backup material.

III. BACKGROUND AND IMPLICATIONS OF ACTION

A) Board Action and Other History
Procurement Management received a Request to Initiate a Request for Proposals to provide Owner Representation
Services for repairs related to damage caused by Hurricane Ian. The solicitation was drafted and then advertised on April
28, 2023. The solicitation due date was May 29, 2023, and at the time of opening, eleven (11) proposals had been
received.
On June 8, 2023, Evaluation 1 was held, and the Committee discussed each proposal received. The discussion centered
on the firm’s response to the submittal requirements of the solicitation package, focusing on both the pros and cons of
their response details. After discussions, the committee scored each firm’s proposal. The committee then decided to
move three (3) firms, including Anser Advisory, LLC., to the Evaluation 2 meeting for presentations as well as a question
and answer session.
Evaluation 2 was held on June 26, 2023, where the committee saw presentations and held interviews with the three (3)
invited firms. Once the presentations and interviews were over, the committee discussed the qualifications of all firms.
The Committee then independently ranked all firms involved. Once rankings were tabulated by the Procurement Analyst,
Anser Advisory, LLC, received the top ranking.
Facilities Construction and Management then negotiated the final scope and fee with Anser Advisory and presented this
to Procurement Management for Contracting.

B) Policy Issues

C) BoCC Goals

D) Analysis
On September 28, 2022, a large number of Lee County properties were severely impacted by Hurricane Ian. Because of
the large scale of damage, the County will be hiring consultants that will provide the required assistance by ensuring that
the repairs are carried out in accordance with all contract documents and FEMA requirements, as well as by delivering
quality control, quality assurance, and final project closeout documents.

E) Options

IV. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

A) Current year dollar amount of item: $1,459,410
B) Is this item approved in the current budget? Yes
C) Is this a revenue or expense item? Expense
D) Is this Discretionary or Mandatory? Discretionary 
E) Will this item impact future budgets?

If yes, please include reasons in III(D) above. No
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F) Fund: FEMA Disaster Relief Fund
Program: Major Maintenance Program
Project: Ian Disaster Recovery Project
Account Strings: 11134800100, subsidiary 912  

 G) Fund Type? Other:  FEMA Disaster Relief Fund 

 H) Comments:
 

V. RECOMMENDATION
 Approve  

VI. TIMING/IMPLEMENTATION
 It will take approximately eighteen (18) months to complete the project.

VII. FOLLOW UP
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